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NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2007-0783

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk
DATE: November 21, 2007

SUBJECT: Green Space Advisory Board (GSAB) - Four (4) Three-year terms

The following GSAB Members’ terms expire on December 31, 2007:

Paul Funk

Lorraine McGoldrick
Jack Robinson

William (Bill) Windscheif

Mr. Funk, Mr. Robinson, and Mr. Windscheif have been contacted by the Clerk’s Office and they have
expressed an interest in being re-appointed. Their Candidate Questionnaires are included in the packet.
Ms. McGoldrick has also been contacted by the Clerk’s Office and she indicated she was not interested in
being re-appointed.

Pursuant to Council’s direction, the Notice of Vacancy on the GSAB has been posted. The Clerk’s
Office has received a Candidate Questionnaire from Ms. Laura Douglas also expressing an interest in
serving and her Questionnaire is included in the packet.

In addition the following residents have submitted Candidate Questionnaires in the past indicating an
interest in serving on the GSAB and their Candidate Questionnaires can be found in the binder entitled
“Independent Boards, Commissions and Committees — Candidate Questionnaires of Residents Not
Appointed™:

Mark Christinidis

Jane Crozier

Deanna Hilbert

Lynn Loebs
Alexander B. McGarry
Thomas Neveau
Dahlvin Peterson

Nominations will take place at the November 28" Council meeting with appointments to follow on
December 14™. However, if Council makes only four nomination, the appointment can take place at the
November 28" meeting.


http://www.rochesterhills.org/

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the Clerk’s Office.
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